

Public Document Pack

ADDITIONAL CIRCULATION



To: Councillor Al-Samarai, Convener; Councillor Delaney, Vice Convener; and Councillors Clark, Graham, Henrickson, Lawrence, MacGregor, McLeod and van Sweeden.

Town House,
ABERDEEN 17 February 2025

LICENSING COMMITTEE

The undernoted items are circulated in connection with the meeting of the **LICENSING COMMITTEE** to be held here in the Town House on **WEDNESDAY, 19 FEBRUARY 2025 at 10.00 am**. **This is a hybrid meeting and Members may also attend remotely.**

The meeting will be webcast and a live stream can be viewed on the Council's website. <https://aberdeen.public-i.tv/core/portal/home>

ALAN THOMSON
INTERIM CHIEF OFFICER – GOVERNANCE

BUSINESS

DEPUTATIONS

- 4.1 Deputation by the Taxi Trade Members of the Taxi and Private Hire Consultation Group (Pages 3 - 4)

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Mark Masson, tel 01224 067556 or email mmasson@aberdeencity.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Request for Deputation

Name: **Russell McLeod & Trade Members**
Alan Catto, Doug Cowie, Chris Douglas, Luke Hulse, Iain
Hamilton, Peter Campbell

Committee **Licensing Committee**

Agenda Item **8.1**

The action I wish the Council/Committee to take

**To accept the survey's findings that there is No Significant Unmet Demand.
Also to help all Taxi & Private Hire operators to recruit new drivers and
increase Aberdeen's fleet under its current policy guidelines.**

**Please note that in submitting a deputation your name will be placed in the
public domain and recorded in the minute.**

Return by email to committeeservices@aberdeencity.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank